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The contents of this addendum represent solicitation questions and answers, notes, 

changes, additions or clarifications to the specifications. A conformed copy of the RFQ 
reflecting all changes from Addendum #1 is also included as a separate attachment if 
needed.  

 
 

I. Questions and Answers: 
 
Q1. What is the maximum file size allowed for electronic submissions? 
 
A1. 20 MB.  
 
Q2. How old is the TSA Explosives Detection System (EDS) equipment? 
 
A2. The equipment was installed in 2012. 
 
Q3. Will the TSA equipment be a part of this scope? 
 
A3. We anticipate relocating the TSA equipment to be a part of the scope. 
 
Q4. Section A-5 a & b: This section requests the respondent’s “Class A Virginia 

Contractor No.____.” Should this be revised to request the firm’s SCC No. or firm 
APELSCIDLA No. Issued by the VA. Department of Professional & Occupational 
Regulation?  

 
A4. Yes, Section A-5 a & b shall require the Offeror to submit their VA SCC No. 

rather than Class A Virginia Contractor No. 
 
Q5. Section B-9: Is a SWaM certificate holder considered compliant and contributing 

toward the DBE goal? 
 
A5. No, SWaM certifications are a state level certificate where the DBE requirements 

are for federal level certificates. 
 



 

 
 
 

II. Pre-Proposal Meeting Attendance Sheet: 
 

Attached to the end of this addendum as Attachment D. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

End of Addendum #1 
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	Attachment D - Pre-proposal attendance

